

8th May, 2014
REF: OSLO -05

Pamada
Attn: Ian de Kretser
PO Box 1446,
Darlinghurst NSW 1300

PLANS AND DOCUMENTS
referred to in the PDA APPROVAL

21 MAY 2014

MEDQ

Re: OSLO Apartments- 5 Hercules Street Hamilton.

Dear Ian,

In accordance with your commitment in the Superior ESD report of March 2014.

Metered Energy Holdings will only be supplying 100% Green Power to the project. All energy that will be provided for both Residents and Body Corporate use will be Green Power accredited renewable energy.

Metered Energy Holdings will also be supplying the Retail Tenancies on site with 100% Green Power accredited renewable energy.

Regards,



Greg Hutley
Managing Director
Metered Energy Holdings Pty Ltd